

From: "Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
To: <charlene@lao.on.ca>
Subject: Fw: Cansfield Meeting
Date: Fri, 4 Nov 2005 12:19:12 -0500

Print this too for conservation day file. TAM
Theresa McClenaghan, Counsel,
Canadian Environmental Law Association
301-130 Spadina Ave., Toronto, ON M5V 2L4

T:416-960-2284 ext.218 F:416-960-9392
mcclenat@lao.on.ca

Home office email mcclenaghan@execulink.com
Home office telephone 519-442-1589
Cell phone 519-755-7579

CELA's Library website: www.ecolawinfo.org

Confidentiality Note: This message may
be subject to solicitor - client privilege.
If you have received this message in error,
please let me know by reply email, and
delete your copy. Thank you.

----- Original Message -----

From: "Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
To: "mark winfield" <markw@pembina.org>
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 12:18 PM
Subject: Re: Cansfield Meeting

> That is very interesting for sure. Have to think about what that means
> for strategy. Do you want me to be part of the Babak meeting? Either
> way, do you want to get together to map out a renewed profiling of our
> findings and recommendations? Theresa
> Theresa McClenaghan, Counsel,
> Canadian Environmental Law Association
> 301-130 Spadina Ave., Toronto, ON M5V 2L4
>
> T:416-960-2284 ext.218 F:416-960-9392
> mcclenat@lao.on.ca
>
> Home office email mcclenaghan@execulink.com
> Home office telephone 519-442-1589
> Cell phone 519-755-7579
>
> CELA's Library website: www.ecolawinfo.org
>
>
> Confidentiality Note: This message may
> be subject to solicitor - client privilege.
> If you have received this message in error,
> please let me know by reply email, and
> delete your copy. Thank you.
>

> ----- Original Message -----

> From: "mark winfield" <markw@pembina.org>

> To: "Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>

> Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 11:50 AM

> Subject: Re: Cansfield Meeting

>

>

>> Have phoned Babak.

>>

>> P.S. The OPA meeting was rather interesting. They put up a slide

>> indicating that considering what the government has done so far, we are

>> actually now OK on supply until 2013/14, and they are focussed on

>> planning for the 2015 onwards period!

>>

>> The apparently have also hired Senes consulting (primary environmental

>> apologists for the nuclear industry) to help them draft sustainability

>> criteria to assess supply options.

>>

>> Mark.

>>

>>

>>

>> At 11:29 AM 11/4/2005, you wrote:

>>>Yes, I thought we should follow up. She wasn't disparaging per se, just

>>>indicated that "Pembina thought we could do 40% less than them". The

>>>implication was: it is totally un-doable. It was in contrast to the 5%

>>>target. I said later to Babak, it's 40% against business as usual by

>>>2020. I also outlined for him some of the conservatism in the study. He

>>>said he wants to drill down deeper into it; and asked for further

>>>meeting. I said you should be involved and he said you were going to be

>>>meeting and then it had fallen through, I'm not sure. I think that we

>>>should meet and discuss re-profiling our findings from that report and

>>>"marketing" them now in media and to Cansfield, Babak and others; I

>>>actually think Cansfield would be more receptive to a good explanation of

>>>how we got there than Duncan was. Also, by the way, our study was

>>>extensively quoted in Hansard yesterday during question period when

>>>Hampton took item after item from our recommendations and then chanted,

>>>together with members of his party and the Tories chiming in, to

>>>challenge the government "not done", "not done"...our list sounded pretty

>>>good as he read it out! However, I suspect that because some of the

>>>government have concluded 40% is a fantasy, they haven't looked seriously

>>>any more deeply at our recommendations in that report and I think the

>>>time is right to push them all over again. Theresa

>>>Theresa McClenaghan, Counsel,

>>>Canadian Environmental Law Association

>>>301-130 Spadina Ave., Toronto, ON M5V 2L4

>>>

>>>T:416-960-2284 ext.218 F:416-960-9392

>>>mcclenat@lao.on.ca

>>>

>>>Home office email mcclenaghan@execulink.com

>>>Home office telephone 519-442-1589

>>>Cell phone 519-755-7579

>>>

>>>CELA's Library website: www.ecolawinfo.org

>>>

>>>

>>>Confidentiality Note: This message may
>>>be subject to solicitor - client privilege.
>>>If you have received this message in error,
>>>please let me know by reply email, and
>>>delete your copy. Thank you.

>>>
>>>----- Original Message ----- From: "mark winfield" <markw@pembina.org>
>>>To: "Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
>>>Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 9:43 AM
>>>Subject: Cansfield Meeting

>>>
>>>
>>>>Hi Theresa,

>>>>
>>>>I've heard from a couple of people who attended the Meeting with the
>>>>Minister that she apparently made some disparaging remarks re: Power for
>>>>the Future's findings re: efficiency potential. Does this ring any bells
>>>>with you, and if so can you recall what exactly was said.

>>>>
>>>>Thank

>>>>
>>>>Mark.

>>>>
>>>>
>>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>